=1 Read Messags

From:"Y.L. Chan"
Date:2004/02/26 Thu AM 11.08:46 CST
" To:<views @cab-review.gov.hk> .
Subject: AI(1) Hong Kong is an inalienable part of China
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=1 Read Message

From:"Y L. ¢han"
Date:2004/02/26 Thu AM 11:09:45 CST
To:<views@cab-raview,gov.bk>
ct:Al(2) HEKSAR comes direcdly under the CPG
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From:"Y.L. Chan"
Date:2004/02/26 Thu AM 11:10:09 CST
To:<views@cab-review.gov.hic
Subjcct A 1(3) The ChJet Execunve (CE) 1s appeinted by the CPG. He 1s accountable to both the CPG and the ERKSAR
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== Read Message

From"Y L. Char" .
Date:2004/02/26 Thu AM 11:34:39 CST
Torviews @cab-review.gov.h>
CC
Subject:42(1

The "Acmal Situation” IS: the residents of Heng Kong sheuld have a tight to choose their own Chief Execujive and their
true representives in the legislamre. This is basic Aumag tight and is applicabis o all people in avery country. Any denial o this
to individeal Faedom.
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Back to: Inbox

From:"Y.L. Chan"
Date:2004/02/26 Thu AM 11:42:41 CST
To:<views@cab-review.gov.hk>
CC: _
Subject:A2(2) How 'gradual and orderly progress' should be understood
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From 1997 10 2004, Hong Kong has besn returned to China for 7 long years. The poiitical evolvement has been "sradual and ordedy
progressed” long enough. The majoity of the people of Hong Kong has beea politically maturzd encugh to master their own fare. Thers
should be 20 more delay in implementing universal suffrags from 2007 onwards a5 enshrined in the Basic Law.
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